EXECUTIVE DECISION RECORD

11 OCTOBER 2022

SOCIAL SERVICES, HOUSING AND COMMUNITY SAFETY CABINET BOARD

Cabinet Members:

Councillors: J.Hale, S.Harris and A.Llewelyn

Officers in Attendance:

A.Jarret, A.Thomas, R Davies, J.Hodges, C.Howard, C.John, N.Jones and A.Thomas

1. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRPERSON

Agreed that Councillor J.Hale be appointed as Chair for the meeting.

2. CHAIRPERSONS ANNOUNCEMENT/S

The Chair welcomed all to the meeting.

3. **DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**

No Declarations of Interest were received.

4. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

The minutes of the 27th June were agreed as an accurate record of the meeting.

5. **FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME 2022/23**

The Forward Work Programme was noted.

6. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME

No questions were received.

7. NPT YOUTH JUSTICE AND EARLY INTERVENTION PLAN 2022-2023

Decision:

Having due regard to the Integrated Impact Assessment, the Neath Port Talbot Youth Justice and Early Intervention Draft Youth Justice Plan 2022 – 23 be commended to Council for approval.

Reason for Decisions:

To enable the Neath Port Talbot Youth Justice Service (Early Intervention and Prevention) on behalf of Neath Port Talbot Council to undertake its duties to deliver youth justice services in line with the Crime and Disorder Act 1998.

Implementation of Decision:

It is proposed for implementation after the three day call in period, which ends 15th October 2022.

8. <u>DELEGATION UNDER LOCAL GOVERNMENT LEGISLATION TO</u> BRITON FERRY TOWN COUNCIL REGARDING THE PROVISION OF A DAY SERVICE

Decisions

Having given due regard to the integrated impact screening assessment:

- That Briton Ferry Town Council be granted on year delegation to section 101 of the Local Government Act 1972 and section 19 of the Local Government Act 2000 to operate a community meals service at Liberty Hall, Briton Ferry. In accordance with the Health and Social Services and Social Security Adjudications Act 1993.
- 2. That the Head of Adult Services in consultation with the Head of Legal and Democratic Services be granted delegated authority to enter into a suitable agreement to document this delegation.

Reason for Decision

Failure to grant a delegation would mean the provision of a community meal service at Liberty Hall Briton Ferry would come to an end.

Implementation of Decision

The decision will be implemented after the three day call in period, which ends 15th October 2022.

9. <u>DELEGATION UNDER LOCAL GOVERNMENT LEGISLATION TO NEATH TOWN COUNCIL REGARDING THE PROVISION OF A DAY SERVICE</u>

Decisions

Having given due regard to the integrated impact screening assessment:

- That delegated authority be granted to Neath Town Centre for one year pursuant to section 101 of the Local Government Act 1972 and section 19 of the Local Government Act 2000 to operate a community meals service at Neath Town Café in accordance with the Health and Social Services and Social Security Adjudications Act 1983.
- 2. That the Head of Adult Services in consultation with the Head of Legal and Democratic Services be granted delegated authority to enter into a suitable agreement to document this delegation.

Reason for Decision

Failure to grant a delegation would mean the provision of a community meal service at Neath Town Cafe would come to an end.

Implementation of Decision

The decision was proposed for implementation after the three day call in period, which ends 15th October 2022.

10. <u>DISTRIBUTION OF WELSH GOVERNMENT GRANT TO SUPPORT</u> DOMICILIARY CARE SERVICES

<u>Decisions</u>

Having given due regard to the integrated impact assessment:

- 1. That delegated authority be granted to the Head of Adult Services to allocate £240,000 of funding provided through the Welsh Government grant in order to support commissioned domiciliary care providers to increase mileage rates for their workforces.
- That delegated authority be granted to the Head of Adult Services to utilise the £210,000 of the available Welsh Government grant for the purchase of electric cars, electric charge points and electric charge point installation for the pooled use of the Councils Community Wellbeing Team.

Reasons for Decision:

So that the Council was able to distribute the available grant in a way that best supports the domiciliary care market.

Implementation of Decision

The decision will be implemented after the three day call in Period, which ends 15th October 2022.

11. RAPID RE-HOUSING REPORT

Decisions

That having given due regard to the Integrated Impact Assessment, the Neath Port Talbot County Borough Council Rapid Rehousing Plan as detailed in Appendix 2, be approved.

Reasons for Decision:

To comply with Welsh Government requirements;

To improve our response to homelessness, providing a more effective service to ensure that homelessness is "rare, brief, and unrepeated";

To support staff who are working in challenging circumstances; and

To ensure all people presenting as homeless have both the accommodation and support they need to lead positive lives in our communities.

Implementation of Decision:

The decision was proposed for implementation after the three day call in period, which ends 15th October 2022.

12. APPROVAL AND PUBLICATION OF NEATH PORT TALBOT HOUSING SUPPORT PROGRAMME STRATEGY

Decisions

That having given due regard to the Integrated Impact Assessment approval be granted for Officers to implement and publish the Housing Support Programme Strategy as detailed in Appendix 1 to the circulated report.

Reasons for Decision

To ensure a range of good quality housing related support was available to meet the needs of residents of Neath Port Talbot and that the Council is compliant with Part 2 of the Housing (Wales) Act 2014.

<u>Implementation of Decision</u>

The decision will be implemented after the three day call in period, which ends 15th October 2022.

13. LOCAL AND REGIONAL MARKET STABILITY REPORT

Decision

- 1. That the West Glamorgan Regional Market Stability Report be approved and published.
- 2. That the Neath Port Talbot Market Stability Report be approved and published.

Reasons for Decision

To support the planning and commissioning of services and to ensure compliance with Section 144B of the Social Services and Wellbeing (Wales) Act 2014 and the Partnership Arrangements (Amendment) Page 272

and Regulated Services (Market Stability Reports) (Wales) Regulations 2021.

Implementation of Decision

The decision will be implemented after the three day call in period, which ends 15th October 2022.

14. FUTURE OF TREMY GLYN

Decision

That having given due regard to the integrated impact assessment.

- That the Director of Social Care, Health and Housing be granted delegated authority to finalise negotiations with the Pobl Group to extend the current contract in relation to Trem Y Glyn for a period of 12 months, including agreeing the amended contract rates.
- 2. That the Director of Social Care, Health and Housing be granted delegated authority to suspend the requirements of the Council's Contract Procedure Rules under rule 5, in particular the requirement for competition.
- On conclusion of these negotiations, to enter into a Deed of Variation to extend the term of the contract for a further period of 12 months, with the final costs being reported back to cabinet for information purposes.
- 4. That a strategy for older people services be presented in September 2023 so that Members can make an informed decision on Trem Y Glyn post March 2024.

Reasons for Decision

To ensure sufficiency of care within Neath Port Talbot.

Implementation of Decision

The decision was proposed for implementation after the three day call in period, which ends 15th October 2022.

15. QUARTER 1 PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

Decision

That the report be noted.

16. QUARTER 1 PERFORMANCE (1ST APRIL 2022- 30TH JUNE 2022)

Decision

That the report be noted.

17. **URGENT ITEMS**

No urgent items were received.

18. ACCESS TO MEETINGS - EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC

19. CONTRACTUAL ARRANGEMENT FOR A SUPPORTED LODGINGS MANAGEMENT AND DELIVERY SERVICE

Decision

Having given due regard to the integrated impact assessment:

- The intention of the Head of Children and Young People Services to enter into a contract with Llamau for a Supported Lodgings Management and Delivery Service for Young People. This contract will be for a period of 12 months with an option to extend for a further 12 months, subject to a 3 month no fault early termination clause be noted.
- 2. That approval be granted for Officers to undertake any necessary consultation as part of the review and commissioning process.
- 3. That Officers undertake a procurement exercise for the provision of a Supported Lodgings Management and Delivery Service for Young People.

4. That delegated authority be granted to the Head of Children and Young People Services to enter into a contract with the winning bidder.

Reasons for Proposed Decision:

So that the Council was able to continue meeting its duties to young people that have an identified, need for supported lodgings.

Implementation of Decision:

The decision was proposed for implementation after the three day call in period, which ended 15th October 2022.

20. CONTRACTUAL ARRANGEMENTS FOR TEMPORARY ACCOMMODATION FOR HOMELESS YOUNG PEOPLE

Decision

Having given due regard to the integrated impact assessment:

- That the intention of the Head of Adult Services to enter into a contract with Llamau and Pobl for the delivery of specialist temporary accommodation services for homeless young people. These contracts will be for a period of 12 months with an option to extend for a further 12 months, subject to a 3 month no fault early termination clause be noted.
- 2. That approval be granted for Officers to undertake any necessary consultation as part of the review and commissioning process.
- 3. That Officers undertake a procurement exercise for the provision of temporary accommodation services to homeless young people.
- 4. That delegated authority be granted to the Head of Adult Services to enter into a contract with the winning bidder(s).

Reasons for Proposed Decision

So that the Council was able to continue meeting its duties to young people that are experiencing or are at risk of homelessness.

Implementation of Decision

The decision was proposed for implementation after the three day call in period, which ended 15^{th} October 2022.

21. HILLSIDE SECURE HOME QUARTERLY REPORTS

Decision:

That the report be noted.

CHAIRPERSON